MHSA Minutes



Mental Health Services Act Stakeholder Forum / Quality Improvement Committee Joint Meeting

Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 | Time: 3:00 PM – 5:00 PM Location: Redwood Valley Training Center, 8207 East Road Redwood Valley, CA 95470 Join Meeting through Zoom: https://mendocinocounty.zoom.us/j/82672245859

	BHRS Staff In Attendance:	
Rena Ford	Ayanna Lambert	
Kelly Ford		

Non BHRS Attendees: Remote & In Person 3 & 2

	Discussion Item	Action	Target Completion Date
1.	 Introductions & News MHSA staff was introduced and Stakeholders welcomed to the Forum It was announced MHSA staff would also be giving the QA/QIC reports on this day Handouts MHSA Training, MHSA Data Report, Issue Resolution English & Spanish, Forum Attendee Survey, Forum Agenda, Stakeholder Forum Schedule 2023/2024, QIC Agenda, Grievance, Appeals & Expedited Appeal English & Spanish, and MHSA & QIC Meeting Minutes 10/05/2023. Education about stakeholder role in Community Program Planning Process Provider news and changes 	N/A	
2.	Public Comment Stakeholders are invited to comment on MHSA and QA/QIC Questions & Comments: In Person Questions & Comments: Remote	N/A	

MHSA staff presented the QA/QI MHP Utilization Reports, Grievance and Appeals report and the Triennial Review See QIC Meeting Minutes 4. MHSA Report Upcoming events Issue Resolution Education & Trends Innovation Updates & Opportunity for Input Quarterly Service Report (see handout) Discussion with MHSA staff and in-person participant with detailed explanation on how the MHSA program works. 5. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how MHSA minutes are approved (who approves them).
Triennial Review See QIC Meeting Minutes 4. MHSA Report • Upcoming events • Issue Resolution Education & Trends • Innovation Updates & Opportunity for Input Quarterly Service Report (see handout) Discussion with MHSA staff and in-person participant with detailed explanation on how the MHSA program works. 5. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
See QIC Meeting Minutes 4. MHSA Report • Upcoming events • Issue Resolution Education & Trends • Innovation Updates & Opportunity for Input Quarterly Service Report (see handout) Discussion with MHSA staff and in-person participant with detailed explanation on how the MHSA program works. 5. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
4. MHSA Report • Upcoming events • Issue Resolution Education & Trends • Innovation Updates & Opportunity for Input Quarterly Service Report (see handout) Discussion with MHSA staff and in-person participant with detailed explanation on how the MHSA program works. 5. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
Upcoming events Issue Resolution Education & Trends Innovation Updates & Opportunity for Input Quarterly Service Report (see handout) Discussion with MHSA staff and in-person participant with detailed explanation on how the MHSA program works. S. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
Issue Resolution Education & Trends Innovation Updates & Opportunity for Input Quarterly Service Report (see handout) Discussion with MHSA staff and in-person participant with detailed explanation on how the MHSA program works. S. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
Innovation Updates & Opportunity for Input Quarterly Service Report (see handout) Discussion with MHSA staff and in-person participant with detailed explanation on how the MHSA program works. S. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
Quarterly Service Report (see handout) Discussion with MHSA staff and in-person participant with detailed explanation on how the MHSA program works. 5. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
Discussion with MHSA staff and in-person participant with detailed explanation on how the MHSA program works. 5. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
participant with detailed explanation on how the MHSA program works. 5. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
5. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
5. Review of MHSA Meeting Minutes Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
Reviewed and Approved MHSA Meeting Minutes for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
for October 5 th , 2023 Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
Feedback & Questions In-person participant asked question about how
In-person participant asked question about how
MHSA minutes are approved (who approves them)
William Influtes are approved (who approves them).
MHSA staff explained and participant was satisfied
with explanation
5. Next Meeting Date & Location:
February 6 th , 2024 3:00 – 5:00 pm Ukiah Public Health
Conference Room 1, 1120 South Dora Street Ukiah, CA
95482 and Via Zoom
https://mendocinocounty.zoom.us/j/86336576198
The party of the p